
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cheryl Kregel [mailto:cheryl@westongov.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 11:10 AM 
To: 'Bill Lambert'; 'Tracy Hunt'; 'William Curley'; 'Tony Barton'; 'Randy 
Rossman'; 'Marty Ertman' 
Subject: RE: agenda 
 
Correction on Historical Board.  Just one for that and 2 for Planning & zoning 
 
 
Cheryl Kregel 
Weston County Clerk 
cheryl@westongov.com 
1 West Main 
Newcastle, WY  82701 
(307)746-2684 
(307)746-9505  Fax 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bill Lambert [mailto:BLAMBERT@RTCONNECT.NET] 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 9:51 AM 
To: Tracy Hunt; William Curley; Tony Barton; Randy Rossman; Marty Ertman; Cheryl 
Kregel 
Subject: agenda 
 
The items in black are the original agenda I received. I went through that agenda 
and put down a description for each item and put that in red. That list is not 
meant to be exclusive. If this is helpful to the commission we can work on a 
system that works for everyone and helps us prepare for our meetings.  
Thanks Bill 
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